
 

 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Randolph County Board of Education 
 
FROM:   Tim Moody, Public Information Officer 
 
DATE:  October 17, 2016 
 
RE:   Exceptional Children “Teacher of Excellence” award 
 
 
The Randolph County School System would like to recognize Adrian Greene as the Exceptional Children 
“Teacher of Excellence” award recipient for the 2016-2017 school year.  
 
Mrs. Greene has provided appropriate learning experiences for students in a variety of educational settings for 
10 years. She served as an itinerant teacher across the K-12 grade span for students who are deaf/hard of 
hearing, then moved into working at Uwharrie Middle School with students who are deaf/hard of hearing in 
both the inclusion and resource Language Arts settings. 
 
Please see the attached nomination letter for Adrian Greene submitted by Brooke Johnston (Director of 
Exceptional Children Services with the Randolph County School System) and Dr. Stephen Gainey 
(Superintendent for the Randolph County School System) to the North Carolina Department of Public 
Instruction. 
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